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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 10:16 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOVLING VEHICLE NO. SGD 4011M AND SLE 4731D ON 09 JAN 

2018
Attachments: 20122018182605.pdf

Without Prejudice  
 
Your Ref. : SLE 4731D  
Vehicle No. : SGD 4011M/T/18 
 
M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
 
 
Dear Joy 
 
We are the repairer for vehicle no. SGD 4011M and instructed by the owner, Night9Sky Car Hire, on his 
behalf to submit the claims against your insured's vehicle no. SLE 4731D that was involved in the above 
mentioned accident.   
 
The accident was clearly caused by your insured's negligence. In order to save the legal cost, we will 
process the claim to you directly as follows:  
 
1. Cost of Repair (Survey By Mr. Adrian)  $         535.00 (Including GST) 
2. Loss Of Use (4 days X $100.00)  $         400.00  
4. LTA / GIA Search  $           37.00   
    Total :   $         972.00   
 
 
 
Please let us have your payment in our favour of "Precise Auto Service".  
Your prompt reply of the above claims will be much appreciated.  
 
 
Thank You 
 
Best Regards 
Yan Hong 
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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 11:57 AM

To: 'eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 4731D & SGD 4011M ON 09/01/2018

Our Ref:  CC4/LCR18001078/Awa3 

 

14 February 2018 

                                       

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 4731D & SGD 4011M ON 09/01/2018 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against 

you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate 

for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.  

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 

within 7 days from the date of this letter. 
 

Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 
 










